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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February, 2020 7:17 PM

To: Foo, Chityan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Tan, Bennie-WZ; Loh, Chee-Heng

Subject: RE: 2930376831SG003 - LKK REF CC4/AIG18006394/Gha3

Dear Jimmy, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

We have been trying to reach and contact the TP repairer ever since but we are unable to locate and reach them. All 

emails and calls were not directed to them. 

 

Our surveyor confirmed that the COR was not yet finalized pending for parts prices from the repairer. 

 

As such, in view of TP repairer’s being unreachable, we propose to submit our WP report without part’s prices. 

 

For your approval and/or further instruction. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
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From: Foo, Chityan [mailto:Chityan.Foo@aig.com]  

Sent: Friday, 24 January, 2020 10:52 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: RE: 2930376831SG003 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

We refer to our email below 

 

Kindly call the workshop to withdraw claim from Blackoak LLC and update us on the status of this claim.  

 

Kind regards, 

 

Jimmy Foo 

AIG 

Complex Claims Examiner 

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419 1945|Fax +(65) 6835 7416 

 

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

From: Foo, Chityan  

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 2:42 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: 2930376831SG 

 

Dear LKK,  

 

We refer to the above matter 

 

We have received letter of demand from Blackoak LLC.  

 

Please check with third party workshop on the interest with direct settlement or engage solicitor.  

 

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

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 2:14 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: 2930376831SG 

 

Dear LKK,  

 

We refer to the above matter 

 

Kindly let us have your status update. 
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

 


